From: keith iofri: [

Sent: 22 February 2024 18:40

To: Leela Muthoora

ce: I

Subject: Re: Consultation - 2023/4775/P 16 Rose Joan Mews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Hi Leela,
Thanks for getting back to us.

I think that in view of what you have told us, we don't wish to make any comments on this application.

Best wishes
Keith

Keith Moffitt
Co-Chair

Fortune Green and West Hampstead Neighbourhood Development Forum
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Neighbourhood Development Forum

On Mon, 19 Feb 2024 at 12:29, Leela Muthoora <Leela.Muthoora@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Keith

The proposed variations are to the windows and door details, and replacement of the existing
external staircase to the front with a first floor balcony.

| hope this helps, please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kind regards



Leela Muthoora
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2506
 flin]EL

From: Keith Moffitt

Sent: 17 February 2024 19:30

To: Leela Muthoora <Leela.Muthoora@camden.gov.uk>
cc: I

Subject: Re: Consultation - 2023/4775/P 16 Rose Joan Mews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Dear Leela,

Thank you for this and apologies for the delay in replying.

Could you tell us what the proposed variations are?

Best

Keith

Keith Moffitt

Co-Chair

Fortune Green and West Hampstead Neighbourhood Development Forum
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On Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 18:37, Leela Muthoora <Leela.Muthoora@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

| am having to send manually as our automated system is not currently working. Please find
consultation letter attached.

Kind regards

Leela Muthoora

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2506
Web: camden.gov.uk
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store
and process the data we hold about you and residents.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



